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EE 2R EHE (FAO)
(Food and Agricultural Organization)

hitp://www.fao.org/

(Office International des Epizooties)

HFFEEER (WHO) :
(World Health Organization) bttp://www.who.int/en/
EFRENZEE 75/ (OIE)

hitp://www.oie.int/

| BFB A 5EERE (OECD)

{Organization for Economic Co-operation and
Development)

htto://www.oecd.org/home/

ERE S EWTO)
(World Trade Organization)

http://www.wto.org/

FAO/WHOE R BEMmEBER R (CodexEB L)
{Codex Alimentarius Commission)

http://www.codexalimentarius.net/

| PR TR 7S 48R (IARC)

(International Agency for Research on Cancer)

http://www.iarc.fr/

2. FIRFENEDAHIE

E3E3] i URL
@R atE (DHHS) ,
(Department of Health & Human Services) http://www.dhhs.gov/
FREEF Bt 42—(CDC)
{Centers for Disease Control and htto://www.cdc.gov/
Prevention)
B R ER G (FDA) _
{Food and Drug Administration) hito://www.fda.gov/
BmEE - ISARELS—(CFSAN)
w {Center for Food Safety & Applied http://www.cfsan fda.gov/list.html
XK Nutrition)
| BRI FRTI B AT (NIEMS) _ .
(National Institute of Environmental Health hitp://www.niehs.nih.gov/
| Sciences)
RIERET (EPA) htt://
(Environmental Protection Agency) http:/ /www.epa.gov/
g ry
Bi54 (USDA) ,
(United States Department of Agriculture) hitp://www.usda.gov/
=53] |
RIEE /BEYMRER (USDA:APHIS) _ .
(Animal and Plant Health Inspection httg]—'.i /\I’vww.agh!s.usda.govﬁlga/ about/welco
Service} S
[-%:] ) —
BEE/BRREBRER (USDA:FSIS) _ . .
(Food Safety and Inspection Service) | _htto://www.fsis.usda.gov/index htm
BERBERF (CFIA) thttp.//www.inspection.ge.ca/english/toce.s
5 (Canadjan Food Inspection Agency) htm]
+ ({ﬁfiﬁ Ganada) thitp://www.he~se.gc.ca/english/index html
Gf [===1 M| 2l
EXRBENE _ .
(Agriculture and Agrifood Canada) | hitto://www.agr.gc.ca/index e.phtml
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ERWE S (EU)

E (European Union) http://europa.eu.int/geninfo/whatsnew.htm
E B R iEE (EFSA) _ }

U (European Food Safety Authority) http://www.efsa.eu.int/

BREEFT (FSA) ) '

= (Food Standards Azency) http://www.food.gov.uk/
RiE-2¥ - BFihiEgE (DEFRA)

[E] [(Department for Environment,Food,and http://www.defla.gov.uk/animal
Rural Affairs)

) BREGERET (AFSSA) http://www.afssafr/

Z JBE4 4 (Alerte Sanitaire) htto://www.sante.gouv.fr/

A B3 2 & (Ministere de I'agriculture) 21;th:2 g_ }:’ ::n\nl.rw.agriculture.gouv.fr/ spip/actualit

7

; DEREE - R R ETZERT (RIVM) http://www.rivm.nl/

5
EHEEERE BE -Z%% (BMVEL) [nttp//www3.verbraucherministerium.de/ind
{Bundesministerium fur ex—

Verbraucherschutz, Erndhrung 272804D294E247F1BEF4F4F9D9C2BC4CHh

N und Landwirtschaft) tml

A HEERE -EARSERF (BVL)

W, (Bundesamt fiir Verbraucherschutz und http://www.bvl.bund.de/
Lebensmittelsicherheit)

EFRYREHERZER (BfR) ]
(Bundesinstitut fiir Risikobewertung) http://www.bfrbund.de

A EFEEFF http://www.blw.admin.ch/

A

A EHEER BVET(EFHFE) http://www.bvet.admin.ch/

Eﬁﬁ Boletin oficial del Estado(BOE) http://www.boe.es/g/es/
: et " http://www.la—
EVRAT (BOEE#HAYYI) moncloa.es/web/asp/gob05.asp

2 BEKETIEAMAPA) hitp://www.mapva.es/

~ NN

e R4 H B A (notas de prensa) http://www.msc.es/

~ BEEEE BRRET (AESA) http://wwl.msc.es/aesa/

| AT U0 o A A R
,%'L)%Eﬁmﬁ RERCSIC (BB E R http://www.csic.es/
ONAY ba : — et fr A
EE%AU T 7 3—CNB (HAIRIT T ht‘_cp://www.cnb.uam.es

M -NZR mE SRS (FSANZ) http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/

m BRERER (QIS) http.//www.affa.gov.au/coritent/output.cfm
(Australian Quarantine and Inspection 20bjectlD=3E48F86-AATA-11AT-
Service) B6300060BOAAD0014

g BRREHES (NZFSA) http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/
hE A RLME R ELR http://www.moh.gov.cn/

BEREGELEEEHERE

http://www.sda.gov.cn/webportal/pottal.oo
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ERPEEEER http://www.satcm.gov.cn/

th Rifeta http://www.stats.gov.cn/index.htm
ERmEEERERERE http://www.cdi.gov.cn/

= [SEELL http://www.mofcom.gov.en/
EFSE S RIAMT R E o 2— http://idzx.mofeom.gov.cn/index.shtml
BEMD http://www.agri.gov.cn/index.htm
BRI EERER http://www.chinapesticide.zov.cn/index.asp
BYNREHESE http://www.fehd.gov.hk/indexe.html

B HEE http://www.info.gov.hk/dh/index.htm

= HERF-BYE http://www.hwib.gov.hk/eindex.htm
fREAREE ito:/dn02 bksecker.com/gb/www.afed.govl
TR http://www.ey.gov.tw/

- FElEaLES Wﬂgw

o TRREEERREND http://www.cde.gov.tw/ch/

s TERHEZEEMERRER htto://www.nifd gov.tw/
THREEERESR http:// www.coa.grov.tw/

3. BN =a—XP1k

ESES Za—AYAr& URL

s International ag news http//www.agriculture.com/worldwide/

s ProMED-mail gt;:oo/o/www romedmail.org/pls/askus/fFp=240

e Food Safety Today (Foodlineweb) n 206 g\}vww leatherheadfood.com/foodsafetvtod

R Food Chemical News http://www.foodchemicalnews.com/
http://www.foodsciencecentral.com/ixbin/hixcli

3] Food Science Centra ent.exe? IXSESSION =&search—
form=index.html&submit—

EfE FSNET Fsnet Archives http://www.foodsafetynetwork.ca/

KE abc news http://abcnews.go.com/

P CBS http://www.cbhs.com/

HE CNN http://www.chn.com/

*kE | Newsday (APEI{E) http://www.newsday,com/

*E Reuter http://www.reuters.com/

#13-4 | National Post htip://www.nationhalpost.com/home/

#7+4 | The Globe and Mail http.//www.globeandmail.com/

A4 | Vancouver sun http.//www.canada.com/vancouver/

_13._




BRERFAERBAVNT—D

hitp://www.iicasaninet.net/

%  |Red Sudamericana de Informacién Sanitaria
Agropecuaria
FLELFY| FIE T TSR http.//www.agritotal.com/
HE BBC http://www.bbe co.uk/home/today/index.shtml
%8 | Guardian http.//www.guardian.co.uk/
| Independent http://www.independent.co.uk/
EE Food navigation http:/ /www.foodnavigator.com/
- . http://www.agrisalon.com/000~
32 A | Agri-salon.com accueil/week.pho
552 | Le monde http://www.lemonde.fr/
9522 | Mediineplus ::5:':/ Swww.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/foodsafety.
— http://hosting.afp.com/clients/cite—~
772A | AFP.GOM sciences/Trancais/agroalimentaire/
Ssv2 | Terre— http://www.terre—
ke erre-net net.fr/actus/actus liste.asp?result=8id rubrique
My | BRESHE http://www.consumaseguridad.com/
F4y | BEEHRAVEI—2 http://www.dainet.de/
F4Y | vetlinede / BEX EHEZERE-ZO/ - http://www.vetline.de/nachrichten/aktuelles/
242 | Fa~—1) v (Forschung und Techinik) [http://www.nzz.ch/ft/index.html
ZAZ | SDARA RBI{ERE http://www.sda—ats.ch/d/
M SMH http://www.smh.com.au/
FEMNZ | The New Zealand Herald hitp./ /www.nzherald.co.nz/
BE YONHAP NEWS http://for.yna.cokr/E/
TE ] Yahoo! Chaina News
B srEELAE _http://www.xinhuanet.com/
gE | AEB http://www.people.com.cn/
hE bhFLEBTARREHE | :t:hg’:cﬁ-./] www.cctv.com/program/mzzlbg/01/inde
FiE Yahoo! Hongkong News
&% | Yahoo! Taiwan News
&4 Bangkok Post http://bangkokpost.net/
24 The nation

http://nationmultimedia.com/
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